DRAFT
MINUTES
VILLAGE OF HINSDALE
PLAN COMMISSION
FEBRUARY 11 2009
MEMORIAL HALL
7:30 p.m.

Chairman LaPlaca called the meeting to order at 7:40 p.m., Wednesday, February 11, 2009 in
Memaorial Hall the Memorial Building, 19 East Chicago Avenue, Hinsdale, Illinois.

PRESENT: Chairman LaPlaca, Commissioner Geoga, Commissioner Sullins,

Commissioner Parzons, Commissioner Byrnes, Commissioner Moore,
Commissioner Thacker, Commissioner Kluchenek

ABSENT: None

ALSO PRESENT: Tim Bleuher, Sean Gascoigne, Ken Florey (village attorney)

Minutes
Commissioner Parsons moved to approve the minutes of January 14, 2009 with corrections
Commissioner Byrnes seconded. Motion passed 8-0,

Scheduling of a Publiec Meeting - 550 E. Walnut Street - Peirce Park - Site
Plan/Exterior Appearance approval for Field Lighting

Chairman LaPlaca scheduled the public meeting for March 11, 2008, She stated this is a public
meeting and not a public hearing, however, under the new code amendment, there will be public
notice provided.

Scheduling of Public Case A-01-2009

* 920 N. York Road - National City Bank: Design Review for Signage and Exterior
Appearance.

% Case A-02-2009 - 15 Spinning Wheel - Request: Special Use Permit and Exterior
Appearance/Site Plan Review for New Rooftop Wireless Antennas

Chairman LaPlaca scheduled the above public hearings for the March 11, 2009 mecting date.

Chairman LaPlaca said Commissioner Geoga has asked to make a statement regarding item
number two on the agenda. Chairman LaPlaca gave a brief summary of the case stating that at
the last Plan Commission meeting they had acted on the Code amendment to allow for certain
lighting in open space districts, which was taken up at the last Board of Trustees meeting, at
which time the Board approved an amendment which would allow 60 foot lights with a public
meeting and exterior appearance/site plan review.

Commissioner Geoga said he would like to comment on the February 31 action of the Board of
Trustees regarding amending the zoning code as it relates to tall structures such as lights in
parks. Commissioner Geoga said the role of the Plan Commission is an advisory board and is the
primary vehicle for public expression. Commissioner Geoga said the Commission spent a
considerable amount of time and considered all the information presented from both the



Plan Commission Minutes

February 11, 2009

applicant and the public during several lengthy open meetings, Commissioner Geoga said the

Commission reached a unanimous recommendation as to certain aspects of that application and

although they are an advisory board only, he is concerned about the manner in which the Board

came to a different conclusion and he feels that the Board did not understand the considerations

that the Commission had reviewed and the related zoning issues in reaching their conclusions

and he does not feel the Board understood the basis of the Commissions’ recommendation.
Jommissioner Geoga said the most disturbing aspect is the Board of Trustees made no attempt
to base their decision on the provisions of the Zoning Code that govern these matters.

Chairman LaPlaca said when they hear the application for the Pierce Park lighting on March
11t gshe hopes that members of the Commission will continue to maintain the same integrity and
respond to the community as they did when this application was originally presented.

Deliberations on reconsideration portions only- Case A-11-2008 — Applicant: Anno

Domini LLC. - Request: Text Amendment to sections 5-102G (Permitted Uses) and 9-
105 (Off Street Loading) of the Hinsdale Zoning Code as it relates to Bulk Regulation

and Loading Zone Requirements in the B-2 and B-3 Business Districts

Chairman LaPlaca said they will move on to the public hearing for the text amendments for Case
A-11-2008. She stated that two of the amendments were resolved at the last meeting and one
was deferred to this meeting for a language revision for the requirement of multiple loading
zones for multi-use buildings. Chairman LaPlaeca said the publie hearing will be re-opened to
hear only comments regarding the proposed revised language to the bulk regulations and loading
zone requirement for multiple use buildings which now reads that one loading zone be required
for the first 10,000 to 100,000 square feet of gross floor area plus one for each additional 100,000
square feet area or a fraction thereof.

Chairman LaPlaca invited public comment on the proposed revised amendment. Witnesses were
sworn in.

John Bohnen, 230 E. First Street, said the language that is now drafted for Section 5-102
Permitted Uses iz in contrast with the language in the petitioner’s application. Mr. Bohnen said
in the original application certain things were spelled out and in the final draft language there is
no mention of any use restrictions and he does not recall any discussion regarding giving away
these controls. Mr. Bohnen read into the record a statement regarding his opposition to this
final language. Mr. Bohnen said that because of this, he leels the Commission should reconsider
before they arrive at their final conelusion.

Chairman LaPlaca said this matter has already been voted on and the public hearing regarding
this particular text amendment was closed. Mr. Bohnen said he reviewed the tape and he
believes several Commissioners did not understand what they were voting on, Chairman
LaPlaca said she asked each Commissioner if they were clear on what they were voting on. Mr.
Bohnen stated that the interpretation and what they voted on is not in line with what the zoning

code re-write people think and the re-writing should be left to the experts.

Commissioner Moore asked if the B-2 height requirement would still apply to any building in the
B-2 District. Mr. Florey said the height requirement would still apply.



Plan Commission Minules

Fehroary 11, 2009

Chairman LaPlaca said they would move on to the public hearing on the matter regarding
loading zones and asked if there was any comment on the proposed new language. She went on
to state there were provisions that specified how many leading docks would be required for
different uses of a building and there were multiple categories and the most straightforward way
would be to add an additional category for multiple use buildings.

Commissioner Geoga said there was discussion regarding the formula for the number of loading
docks being a function of use as opposed to a function of space and asked for input on
alternatives to reach this approach to the loading dock language. Mr. Florey said the intent of
the text amendment was to clarify that one loading zone could be used for one use of 100,000
square feet or three or four different uses that equal 100,000 square feet.

Carl Weber, resident, said there is no other building in this district or adjacent to it that is
100,000 square leet except the Middle School, therefore, il this is approved, there is not any
building in existence in this area that would require more that one dock no matter what the use
is and he feels that is a very haphazard approach.

Richard Gammonley, developer, said this is not a change to the Zoning Code and this language
does nothing more than clarify what is already there. Mr. Florey said under the current Code
100,000 square feet is the highest and there 1s 150,000 square teet for other uses for which retail
could be considered so in effect, this change is actually scaling it down and making it a little
tighter.

Chuck Crook, Urban Planner on behalf of the Alliance for Hinsdale, said one cannot know for
sure what the intent of the original drafters was for sure, however, because the numbers are so
large, he would suggest they were meant to be additive. Mr. Crook said Lake Forest, a
comparable community to Hinsdale, requires 7,000 to 40,000 square feet for one loading space
and Highland Park requires one space for 70,000, therefore, in both these communities a 100,000
square foot building would be required to provide two loading dock spaces. Mr. Crook said the
history of downtown Hinsdale was “Mom & Pop” operations and those uses required less volume
and tratfic and less deliveries and less need for loading space and currently national companies
are coming in and they will generate more volume and frequent deliveries. Mr. Crook said the
potential use of the space has to be considered along with the square footage of the space,

Michael Meisner, 1405 Chanticleer Lane, said it appears it is the same four or five people that
are opposed to any new development and Hinsdale needs a good development that will bring
growth, employment and revenue to the Village. Mr. Meisner said he leals one loading dock will
be sufficient for this project.

Mr. Weber said he is not against development, but he is against over development and the
project under discussion is out of scale.

Julie Crynovich, 122 E. Third Street, said this amendment would also apply to the B-3 District
and also affect properties on Ogden Avenue,

Chairman LaPlaca closed the public hearing at 8:30 p.m and moved into deliberations.

Chairman LaPlaca said the issue ig whether or not to recommend approval to add a Subsection F
to Section 9-1056 D2 that would specifically relate to multiple use buildings that would require

3






